From: aattai [mailto:info@aattai.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 10:08 AM
To: KOSTIC Dusan <KosticD@iata.org>
Subject: inviting

Dear Mr. Dusan,

Reference to your email dated April 7,2016 please find attached list of some members of
Association to invite them for feasibility study kick meting which will be take place on 16 may
in Tehran.

Best Regards

M.H.Kermam

Chairman
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List of some member of agencies of Association of Air Transport and Tourist Agencies of Iran

No. Name of Agency. Managing Director. [ata code Tel.No.

1 | AryanaMehreBaran Mr.Soltani 33216271 | 00982188500999
2 | Aftab Sahel Abi Mr.Aziz 33214705 | 00982188763632
3 | Ahuan Mr.Shirpoor 33210195 | 00982188106455
4 | LachinSeir ShareiOsquel 33212336 | 00982188436500
5 | Ermitra Mr.Shahmiri 33247690 | 009821887560161
6 | Alamot Mr.Herischi 33210144 | 00982122744080
7 | Eli Gasht Mr.Fanaeian 33212631 | 0098218540

8 | OudjDorna Mr.Datmalchi 33213390 | 00982188926111
9 | Morghab Mr.Hemmati 32210870 | 00982188746860
10 | Borj Mr Karimkhani 33210586 | 00982122056616
11 | Badie Mr.Badie 33211430 { 00982188756713
12 | BahramSeir Mrs. Ameri 33211592 | 00982184813201
13 | Flamingo Parvaz Mr.VandRashidpour 33214333 | 00984133222727
14 | Perspolis Mr.Gholami 33258525 | 00982188805266
15 | ParastuSayr Mr. Afsarian 33267080 | 00982177535544
16 | PourianSeir Mr.Pourian 33210844 | 00982122562022
17 | Tamin Mrs.Bakhtyari 33210376 | 00982122608210
18 | Holiday Mr. Farzaneh 33200215 | 00982122170191
19 | TakSetarchKhiyabanPasdaran | Mr.GhanbarBakhsh 33216525 | 0098212779

20 | Tamasha Mr.SoltanianRezaeih 33209886 | 00982188959986
21 | Tondar Mr.Moradi 33205513 | 00982166433677
22 | Tavakoli Mr.Tavakoli 33255412 | 00982188804700
23 | KhavarSarieKermani(East Express) | Mr. Kermani 33240830 | 00982188718630
24 | Darya Masir Mr.Kahrizi 33216621 | 00982188987090
25 | Donya e Novin Mr.Khodaverdi 33216665 | 00982122923553
26 | MelalTavana Mr.Goldoust 33211721 | 00982188773006
27 | Dolatshad Safar Mr.BaratiMahvar 33210170 | 00982188880058
28 | ZamanParvaz Mr.Mirpourian 33213456 | 00982122052885
29 | Sabzineh Mr.Rouhizadeh 33213165 | 00982188510851
30 | SetarehBorjeSefid Mr.Ratfiei 33210925 | 00982122553961
31 | Sati Mr.Aharonian 33219314 | 00982188541242
32 | Sorya Tours Mr.Akbarian 33217811 | 00982188206000
33 | HengamParvaz Mr.Safa 33215910 | 00982188545744
34 | ToloeKhorshidNiro Mr.BitarafK ouchaki 33212944 |} 00982144740401
35 | FazaGasht Mr.Hosseini 33211080 | 00982166505111
36 | GhodsGasht Mr.VejdehTehraniMr.Monfared | 33273881 | 00982188506550
37 | GolestanGhods Mr.Kangani 33240944 | 00982188098888
38 | Giti Rose Mr. EtemadSaeid 33211754 | 00982188961000
39 | AtiToosYeganeh Mr.Dashti 33210752 1 00985738431919
40 | KimiyaParvazGharn Mr.Gharakhanlou 33217516 | 0098218547
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